Ashfaque Hassan Khan

Director General NIPS

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: ahkhan@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741607

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ashfaque Hassan Khan is working as Director General NIPS in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Ashfaque Hassan Khan has a PhD in Economics. Dr. Ashfaque Hassan Khan has published 6 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Economics	1983 - 1987
The Johns Hopkins University , United States	
Master in Economics	1982 - 1984
University of Pennsylvania , United States	
Master in Economics	1976 - 1978
McMaster University , United States	
Master in Economics	1974 - 1976
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Director General NIPS	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Consultant	2018 - 2023
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2018 - 2018
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2013 - 2017
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Professor	2009 - 2013
NUST Business School	
Sepcial Secretary Fin/DG	1998 - 2009
Ministry of Finance , Ministry of Finance Islamabad	
Joint Dir /Chief of Researcher	1979 - 1988
Pakistan Institute of Development Economics , Pakistan Institute of Development Economics, Islamabad	
Research Articles	

Research Articles

An Analysis of Chinese Outward Foreign Direct Investment in Emerging and Developing Countries: Implications for Pakistan under CPEC

2017

Muhammad Zubair Mumtaz Zachary A. Smith Ashfaque H. Khan Journal of Social, Political, and Economic Studies, NULL

Impact Factor: 0

DOI: http://www.jspes.org/fall_winter2017_mumtaz.html

Conference Proceedings

The Limits of Monetary Policy: A Trivariate Analysis of Inflation, Policy Rate and Economic Growth in Pakistan

Ashfaque Hasan Khan Tanweer Ul Islam

Report on the 37th Annual Conference of the Pakistan Society of Development Economists (PSDE), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: Nil

Economic Importance of Vaccinations in Covid-19; Scenario Based Analysis

2023

2023

Naveen Tahir Ashfaque Hasan Khan

EcoMod2023 International Conference on Economic Modeling and Data Science, res.country(56,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://editorialexpress.com/conference/EcoMod2023/program/EcoMod2023.html

Impact of Covid 19 and Russian Ukraine Conflict on Global Food Security

2022

Naveen Tahir Ashfaque Hasan Khan Shahzad Alvi

EcoMod2022 International Conference on Economic Modeling and Data Science, res.country(199,)

Citations: N/A
DOI: Nil

Book Chapters

Introduction to Hybrid War 2022

Farah Naz Ashfaque Hasan Khan

In: Living Under Hybrid War, Chapter 1, Pages 1-22

Citations: N/A

DOI: https://s3h.nust.edu.pk/news/living-under-hybrid-war/